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ADDENDUM NO. 2  
 
 
DATE:  February 10, 2025 
 
PROJECT: ORCHARD VALLEY GOLF COURSE BRIDGE REPLACEMENTS 
   
FROM:  Engineering Enterprises, Inc. 
  52 Wheeler Road 
  Sugar Grove, Illinois 60554 
 
TO:  ALL BIDDERS OF RECORD 
 
BIDS DUE: February 13, 2025, 10:00 a.m., local time 
    
                                                                                                                                                     
NOTE:  This Addendum is hereby declared a part of the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS for the project 

designated above and in case of conflict, the following Addendum shall govern, Bidders shall 
state in their proposal that this addendum has been received and is reflected in the proposal 
submitted. 

                                                                                                                                                        
 

RESPONSE TO CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS  

1.  Question 1: Will Orchard Valley Golf Course and walking paths be closed to the public during 
construction?  

Response to Question 1: Yes. 

2. Question 2: What is the intent for the Contractor to access the bridge locations?  Significant 
construction equipment, ready mix concrete trucks, and trucks delivering bridge truss sections 
will require access to each bridge abutment.  How will access roads and restoration be 
compensated?  

Response to Question 2: Per Addendum 2, the Contractor will be required to submit an access 
plan.  The access roads will be paid for with a new bid item called “TEMPORARY ACCESS 
ROADS”.  There is also a new special provision explaining the requirements of the access 
roads.  Restoration for the access roads will be completed by others. 

3. Question 3: Who is responsible for Quality Control testing? 

Response to Question 3: The Contractor will be responsible for Quality Control testing.  
Periodic Quality Assurance testing will be performed by the Owner. 

4. Question 4: SP-3 Construction Staking states that construction staking and layout will be 
provided by EEI.  Will this include the record drawings as detailed in General Notes and 
Construction Specifications 26? 

Response to Question 4: Yes.  The record drawings will be completed by EEI. 

5. Question 5: Has any of the bridge truss manufacturers been contacted about lead time for shop 
drawing and fabrication of the 6 truss bridges.  Previous experience is a minimum of 4-6 weeks 
on shop drawings and 22-24 weeks on fabrication and delivery of the truss bridges.  These lead 
times will vary based on selected bridge manufacturers.  Have the bridge lead times been 
factored into the October 17, 2025 completion date. 
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Response to Question 5: Bridge lead times are to be confirmed by the manufacturer.  
Additional bridge manufacturers have been added to the approved list to provide options for 
Contractors to secure bridges in a timely manner.  The completion date has been factored into 
the lead times. 

6. Question 6: Can bills of materials for each structure be provided for Item 29 Concrete 
Structures and Item 30 Reinforcement bars?  

Response to Question 6: These line items have quantities that closely represent the amount 
needed for the project.  Any variance in the quantity would be covered by the unit price in the 
bid. 

7. Question 7: Can Item 21 TEST PILE METAL SHELL and Item 22 Driving Piles be performed to 
IDOT Standard Specifications, Design Manual, procedures and methods as opposed to what is 
detailed on Page S2 of 13 in the Hollow Shell Piling Notes.  Methods detailed on Page S2 of 13 
in the Hollow Shell Piling Notes are not local industry standard practice and lacks clarity, the 
Contractors that will provide pricing for this project typically drive piling according to IDOT 
Standards, Design Manual, and procedures with the Owners Rep/Engineer typically providing 
determination of bearing, pile record keeping and furnished lengths.  The cost of the 
Independent Testing Laboratory, directed by a Professional Engineer (Hollow Shell Piling Note 
8) and the Compression Load Test according to ASTM D 1143 (Hollow Shell Piling Note 9) will 
add several hundred thousand dollars to the contract time that can be avoided by following 
IDOT Standards, Design Manual, and methods. 

Response to Question 7: Following IDOT Standards is acceptable.  In lieu of using a test pile, 
driving piles to refusal is an acceptable alternate. 

8. Question 8: What concrete mix shall be used to fill the shell piles.  IDOT typically use a drilled 
shaft mix. 

Response to Question 8: IDOT class DS mix shall be used. (4,000 psi)  Please refer to sheet 
S2 for mix design information. 

9. Question 9: The provided Structure Geotechnical Report by Rubino Engineering, Inc. dated 
8/23/24 on page 6 states that conical points for the shell piles are recommended at borings 
BSB-02 through BSB-07 due to soil conditions.  Will conical points be required and will a pay 
item be added if required? 

Response to Question 9: Conical points will be required for each driven pile.  This should be 
included with the pile installation. 

10. Question 10: Are the Typical Pile Vertical Reinforcement Bars as detailed on sheet S13 of 13 
included in the Item 29 Reinforcement Bars item quantity? 

Response to Question 2: Per Addendum 1, Item 30 Reinforcement Bars was increased to 
include the Typical Pile Vertical Reinforcement Bars. 

11. Question 11: Is there a site access plan for this project?  Is site restoration outside of work 
items on the Contractor or the Park District. 

Response to Question 11: Please see response to Question 2 above. 

12. Question 12: Is there a phasing plan? 

Response to Question 12: No.  The course will be closed during construction. 
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13. Question 13: Would FRP plank decking be a suitable option in lieu of FRP grate decking?  FRP 
planking may prove to be a more cost-effective option given the heavier vehicle wheel loads and 
compatibility with steel truss frame.  Additionally, given these are golf course bridges, I could 
see the grate decking damaging golf shoes. 

Response to Question 13: Yes.  FRP decking is listed as an alternate bid to the base bid 
decking. 

14. Question 14: Is the concrete backwall height adjustable?  I see issues trying to get a 151’ 
bridge and an 83’ bridge to have the same depth-of-section and backwall height. 

Response to Question 14: Yes.  See sheet S12. 

15. Question 15: Are there any requirements on the type of irrigation pipe? 

Response to Question 15: The irrigation pipe shall be HDPE DR-11 with fused joints. 

16. Question 16: Is there any control wire and/or power wire that needs to be installed for the 
irrigation system?  If so, what type is to be installed? 

Response to Question 16: Not that we are aware of. 

17. Question 17: Will expansion joints be needed?  The expansion joints can be very costly or 
inexpensive.  

Response to Question 17: Yes.  At each end and in the middle an expansion joint will be 
required. 

18. Question 18: Will we be responsible for the shutdown of the irrigation line. 

Response to Question 18: No. 

19. Question 19: Will the irrigation line be shutdown completely during the construction? 

Response to Question 19: Yes. 

20. Question 20: Will any temporary capping of the irrigation line be required. 

Response to Question 20: No.  The golf course contractor will be connecting irrigation lines 
from the bridges into the main system at the time of installation. 

21. Question 21: Are there any requirements on the type of pipe hangers to be used. 

Response to Question 21: No.  The type of pipe hanger needs to be compatible with the pipe 
material, size, and bridge deck.  The pipe hangers need to be spaced according to the 
manufacturers specifications. 

22. Question 22: Will a separate, stand alone Builder Risk Policy for this project be required. 

Response to Question 22: Yes.  Insurance will be required per SP-8 of the special provisions. 
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PROJECT MANUAL  

23. The Bid Schedule shall be replaced with the attached revised Bid Schedule.  The following 
items were revised or added. 

a. Bid item 13 “WATER IRRIGATION LINES, 6-INCH” has been revised and is now called 
“WATER IRRIGATION LINE, HDPE DR-11, 6 INCH”. 

b. Bid item 37 “TEMPORARY ACCESS ROAD” was added. 

c. Bid item 38 “COMMUNICATION CONDUIT, HDPE DR-11, 2 INCH” was added. 

d. Bid item 39 “WATER IRRIGATION LINE, HDPE DR-11, 4 INCH” was added. 

e. Bid item 40 “WATER IRRIGATION LINE, HDPE DR-11, 6 INCH” was added. 

f. Bid item 41 “WATER IRRIGATION LINE, HDPE DR-11, 8 INCH” was added. 

g. Bid item 42 “WATER IRRIGATION LINE, HDPE DR-11, 10 INCH” was added. 

h. Bid item 43 “SCHEDULE 80 PVC SLEEVE, 8 INCH” was added. 

i. Bid item 44 “SCHEDULE 80 PVC SLEEVE, 10 INCH” was added. 

j. Bid item 45 “SCHEDULE 80 PVC SLEEVE, 12 INCH” was added. 

k. Bid item 46 “SCHEDULE 80 PVC SLEEVE, 16 INCH” was added. 

l. Alternative Bid item 7 “PREFAB TRUSS BRIDGE WITH FRP PLANK DECK NO. 1” was 
added. 

m. Alternative Bid item 8 “PREFAB TRUSS BRIDGE WITH FRP PLANK DECK NO. 2” was 
added. 

n. Alternative Bid item 9 “PREFAB TRUSS BRIDGE WITH FRP PLANK DECK NO. 4” was 
added. 

o. Alternative Bid item 10 “PREFAB TRUSS BRIDGE WITH FRP PLANK DECK NO. 15” 
was added. 

p. Alternative Bid item 11 “PREFAB TRUSS BRIDGE WITH FRP PLANK DECK NO. 16” 
was added. 

q. Alternative Bid item 12 “PREFAB TRUSS BRIDGE WITH FRP PLANK DECK NO. 17” 
was added. 

 

24. The special provision “PREFAB TRUSS BRIDGE” has been revised.  The special provision will 
now include additional alternate manufacturers.  Please see below for the revised specification: 

SP-21 PREFAB TRUSS BRIDGE 

The bridges to be installed for the bridge replacement project shall be 
prefabricated metal truss bridges with fiberglass decking.  The bridge shall 
be a Pratt style truss bridge, and the preferred manufacturer is Contech.  
Additional alternative manufacturers besides the ones listed herein can be 
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submitted for review and approval.  The list of approved alternative 
manufacturers are TrueNorth Steel, Wheeler Bridges, Algonquin Bridge, 
Bridge Brothers, Pioneer Bridge, Art Thureson Inc, and Big R Bridge.  
Refer to the Structural Engineering plans by Runde Engineering for bridge 
dimensions and details.  A galvanized metal deck bridge option shall be 
provided as an alternate for consideration. 

 
This item shall include full installation of the prefabricated metal truss 
bridge on the bridge abutments and all required bridge work to fully 
complete the installation for use. 

 
As part of the bid submittal, the contractor shall also submit a 
construction access plan to each of the bridges for review and 
approval by the Park District.  The Park District reserves the right to 
reject a Contractor’s bid based on the access plan. 

 
This work shall be paid for at the contract unit price for the specified 
location for PREFAB TRUSS BRIDGE.  Price shall include all costs 
associated with procuring and furnishing the prefabricated bridge to the 
site, materials, installation, equipment, traffic control (if needed), and labor 
necessary to complete this work. 

 

25. The special provision “TEMPORARY ACCESS ROAD” has been added to the project manual.  
Please see below for the additional specification. 

SP-26           TEMPORARY ACCESS ROAD 

 
This work shall consist of installing an 8” thick CS-01 or approved equal 
with non-woven geotextile fabric temporary access road of the width 
required by the contractor to mobilize equipment for the construction of the 
proposed bridges.  Any stone pad areas needed for equipment at the 
bridges shall be included with this pay item. 

 
The temporary stone access roads shall be installed per an access plan 
as provided by the contractor and approved by the Park District and 
include the location of any equipment pads.  The temporary access plan 
shall be reviewed and approved by the Park District prior to any 
construction.  Any changes to the access plan requested by the Park 
District shall be coordinated with the contractor to determine an agreeable 
access plan. 

 
Prior to installation of the geotextile fabric, existing topsoil shall be 
excavated up to a depth of 8 inches and placed in a windrow immediately 
adjacent to the excavation as required to keep soils onsite and as 
coordinated with the Park District.  The removal and disposal of the 
temporary stone access road and geotextile fabric at the end of 
construction shall be included in this pay item.  Topsoil fill, grading, and 
restoration of the temporary access road areas shall be completed by 
others. 
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This work will be paid for at the contract unit price per square yard for 
TEMPORARY ACCESS ROAD which price shall include all labor, 
materials, and equipment necessary to complete and remove the work 
item. A nominal quantity has been included in the bid tab to set a unit price 
for the purposes of equal bidding. 

 

PLANS  

 

26. Civil plan sheets C16, C17, C18, C19, C20, and C21 have been revised for additional water line 
information and based on contractor questions.  Structural plan sheets S2, S10, S11, and S12 
have been revised based on contractor questions.  All revised sheets are included with this 
addendum. 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 



ITEM UNIT
NO. ITEM UNIT QUANTITY PRICE AMOUNT

1 PERIMETER EROSION BARRIER FOOT 1,734 $ $
2 CONCRETE WASHOUT EACH 1 $ $
3 EARTH EXCAVATION CY 473 $ $
4 TREE REMOVAL (6 TO 15 UN ITS DIAMETER) UNIT 24 $ $
5 TREE TRUNK PROTECTION EACH 10 $ $
6 TREE ROOT PRUNING EACH 5 $ $
7 REMOVE, SALVAGE, AND REINSTALL EXISTING SIGN EACH 2 $ $
8 GOLF CART PATH PAVEMENT REMOVAL SY 314 $ $
9 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, TYPE B  7 INCH SY 164 $ $

10 HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, IL-9.5, MIX "D", N30, 4 INCH SY 164 $ $
11 CONCRETE CURB TYPE B LF 30 $ $
12 PIPE UNDERDRAINS FOR STRUCTURES 4" FOOT 430 $ $
13 WATER IRRIGATION LINE, HDPE DR-11, 6 INCH FOOT 230 $ $
14 CONNECT TO EXISTING IRRIGATION WATER LINE EACH 12 $ $

15 SPECIAL SEEDING, TOPSOIL AND EXCELSIOR BLANKET, TURF GRASS SY 685 $ $

16 SPECIAL SEEDING, TOPSOIL AND EXCELSIOR BLANKET, NATIVES SY 790 $ $
17 FENCE REMOVAL AND REINSTALLATION LF 45 $ $
18 COFFER DAM (TYPE 1) (LOCATION 1) EACH 1 $ $
19 COFFER DAM (TYPE 1) (LOCATION 17) EACH 1 $ $
20 FURNISHING METAL SHELL PILES, 16" x 0.312" FOOT 810 $ $
21 TEST PILE METAL SHELL EACH 13 $ $
22 DRIVING PILES FOOT 810 $ $
23 REMOVAL OF EXISTING STRUCTURE NO. 1 EACH 1 $ $
24 REMOVAL OF EXISTING STRUCTURE NO. 2 EACH 1 $ $
25 REMOVAL OF EXISTING STRUCTURE NO. 4 EACH 1 $ $
26 REMOVAL OF EXISTING STRUCTURE NO. 15 EACH 1 $ $
27 REMOVAL OF EXISTING STRUCTURE NO. 16 EACH 1 $ $
28 REMOVAL OF EXISTING STRUCTURE NO. 17 EACH 1 $ $
29 CONCRETE STRUCTURES CY 294 $ $
30 REINFORCEMENT BARS POUND 30,400 $ $
31 PREFAB TRUSS BRIDGE NO. 1 EACH 1 $ $
32 PREFAB TRUSS BRIDGE NO. 2 EACH 1 $ $
33 PREFAB TRUSS BRIDGE NO. 4 EACH 1 $ $
34 PREFAB TRUSS BRIDGE NO. 15 EACH 1 $ $
35 PREFAB TRUSS BRIDGE NO. 16 EACH 1 $ $
36 PREFAB TRUSS BRIDGE NO. 17 EACH 1 $ $
37 MOBILIZATION LSUM 1 $ $
38 TEMPORARY ACCESS ROAD SY 6,000 $ $
39 COMMUNICATION CONDUIT, HDPE DR-11, 2 INCH LF 700 $ $
40 WATER IRRIGATION LINE, HDPE DR-11, 4 INCH LF 104 $ $
41 WATER IRRIGATION LINE, HDPE DR-11, 8 INCH LF 324 $ $
42 WATER IRRIGATION LINE, HDPE DR-11, 10 INCH LF 176 $ $
43 SCHEDULE 80 PVC SLEEVE, 8-INCH LF 30 $ $
44 SCHEDULE 80 PVC SLEEVE, 10-INCH LF 60 $ $
45 SCHEDULE 80 PVC SLEEVE, 12-INCH LF 60 $ $
46 SCHEDULE 80 PVC SLEEVE, 16-INCH LF 30 $ $

$

ALTERNATE BID

ALTERNATE BID ITEMS SHALL BE USED IN PLACE OF THE CORRESPONDING BASE BID ITEM

1 PREFAB TRUSS BRIDGE WITH METAL DECK NO. 1 EACH 1 $ $
2 PREFAB TRUSS BRIDGE WITH METAL DECK NO. 2 EACH 1 $ $
3 PREFAB TRUSS BRIDGE WITH METAL DECK NO. 4 EACH 1 $ $
4 PREFAB TRUSS BRIDGE WITH METAL DECK NO. 15 EACH 1 $ $
5 PREFAB TRUSS BRIDGE WITH METAL DECK NO. 16 EACH 1 $ $
6 PREFAB TRUSS BRIDGE WITH METAL DECK NO. 17 EACH 1 $ $
7 PREFAB TRUSS BRIDGE WITH FRP PLANK DECK NO. 1 EACH 1 $ $
8 PREFAB TRUSS BRIDGE WITH FRP PLANK DECK NO. 2 EACH 1 $ $
9 PREFAB TRUSS BRIDGE WITH FRP PLANK DECK NO. 4 EACH 1 $ $

10 PREFAB TRUSS BRIDGE WITH FRP PLANK DECK NO. 15 EACH 1 $ $
11 PREFAB TRUSS BRIDGE WITH FRP PLANK DECK NO. 16 EACH 1 $ $
12 PREFAB TRUSS BRIDGE WITH FRP PLANK DECK NO. 17 EACH 1 $ $

BID SCHEDULE

BASE BID

BASE BID TOTAL

ADDENDUM NO. 2 B-04
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